Smrutika Thoti

From: saurabh@ozecaindia.com on behalf of Saurabh Mehdiratta <saurabh@ozecaindia.com>
Sent: 04 June 2024 13:14

To: Farid Khan

Cc: sahilozeca

Subject: DETAILS OF COSTS

You don't often get email from saurabh@ozecaindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

S.NO SIDE STATION MATERIAL Qry RATE REMARKS
980MM X 970MM X 400MM - FR Grade Ply WITH
1 SIDE STATION 1Pc 35,000.00 LAMINATE.
. . 1600 x 600 x 900 | 1500 x 450 x 850 | 50.85
2 Paint work + AHU paint LS 60,000.00 SQMTR - Paint
Total 95,000.00
GST@ 18% 17,100.00
Final 1,12,100.00

SAURABH MEHDIRATTA

M: +91-9818846795
E: saurabh@ozecaindia.com

OZECA

Turnkey Design & Build Company
W: http://www.ozecaindia.com

Turnkey Office Interiors | Commercial Office Design & Execution | Signages | Commercial Showrooms | Experience Centers | Office Furniture & Fit-outs | Restaurants |
Clinics etc.
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